1/23/25, 1:13 PM Gmail - Fwd: 20031 AIR‘'OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE
M Gmall Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: 20031 AIR/OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE

Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk> 23 January 2025 at 11:55
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please can prepare a quote for Owen Daniels at Royal Albert Edward Infirmary for 3x overhaul services for IHC blenders.

3x 0380019 - Blender Overhaul Service Return to base @ £390.00+VAT
4x PPUPS1 Carriage @ £12.00+VAT

Add a memo to this carriage line stating that additional carriage charge is for the pre-shipping of a service loan unit, ref
SOR972.

I'll send this quote. If you have any questions at all, please ask.

Thanks,
Steve H

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 23 Jan 2025 at 11:22

Subject: RE: 20031 AIR#OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE
To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

DKIM Enabled Email

Okay thanks for that Steve, did you already send a quote? No rush if not
Kind regards,

Owen Daniels
Medical Engineering Technician

Medical Electronics

Royal Albert Edward Infirmary
Wigan Lane, Wigan. WN1 2NN
Tel: 01942 82 2002

E: owen.daniels@wwl.nhs.uk

W: www.wwl.nhs.uk
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From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 23 January 2025 11:20

To: Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 20031 AIR/OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE

Hi Owen,

That's great, thanks, I'll get on with the paperwork.

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to
the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

Website: www.viamed.co.uk

email: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 1291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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On Thu, 23 Jan 2025 at 10:04, Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhs.uk> wrote:

DKIM Enabled Email

Here you go Steve, | have signed myself
Kind regards,

Owen Daniels
Medical Engineering Technician

Medical Electronics

Royal Albert Edward Infirmary
Wigan Lane, Wigan. WN1 2NN
Tel: 01942 82 2002

E: owen.daniels@wwl.nhs.uk
W: www.wwl.nhs.uk

NHS

Wrightington, Wigan and
Leigh Teaching Hospitals

NHS Foundation Trust

People at | Listen and Kind and
the Heart Involve Respectful 1

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 January 2025 17:19

To: Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 20031 AIR/OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE

Hi Owen,

No, I've not seen the paperwork as yet.

Best regards,
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1822040661844267104&simpl=msg-f:18220406618442671... 3/9



1/23/25, 1:13 PM Gmail - Fwd: 20031 AIR/OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44

(0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Wed, 22 Jan 2025 at 16:12, Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhs.uk> wrote:

DKIM Enabled Email

Hi Steve,

Thanks for the price breakdown, the ward just wanted to explore their options that’s all.

We will proceed with overhaul service, did Febin manage to get the paperwork over to you to allow for
a loan unit to be sent to us?

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
the Heart Involve Respectf

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 January 2025 16:08

To: Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 20031 AIR/OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE

Hi Owen,

The blender is available as a standalone blender block as a replacement for an existing blender, or as a kit complete
with hoses, flowmeter and a mounting clamp for a new set-up.

The pricing is as follows. Please note that the prices are increasing on 2nd Feb.

p/n 0310200 - Low Flow Air / Oxygen Blender, 0 - 30 Ipm. (Kit complete with hoses and flowmeter) @
£1,235.60+VAT (rising to £1,267.80+VAT 2/2/25)

p/n 0310201 - Low Flow Air / Oxygen Blender, 0 - 30 Ipm (Blender only) @ £1,095.20+VAT (rising to
£1,123.70+VAT 2/2/25)

Carriage: £12.00+VAT
The overhaul service costs as of 2nd February are as follows:

p/n 0380019 - Blender Overhaul Service Return to base @ £390.00+VAT
Carriage: £12.00+VAT

If you are wanting to take a blender on service loan, I will need to add an additional carriage charge to the quote in
order to get the loan unit out to you. Can you confirm if that is the way you want to proceed? Or are you looking at
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another blender to use as a spare to allow replacement during servicing?

Once we know how you want to handle the servicing, I will get a quotation prepared and sent out to you.

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call

+44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, 21 Jan 2025 at 13:46, Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhs.uk> wrote:

DKIM Enabled Email

Hi Steve,

No need to apologise, thanks for that, you don’t happen to have a price breakdown of a new unit
compared to the full overhaul service also.

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

People at | Listenand | Kind and
the Heart Involve Respectful

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 17 January 2025 16:06

To: Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 20031 AIR/OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE

Hi Owen,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. All of our service loan blenders were out on loan but I have managed
to get one freed up, unfortunately it will be quite some time before we can free up any more, so we'll just have to
do the blenders one at a time.

In order to get this out to you, I just need someone from the Trust to sign the loan paperwork, this ensures that
the blender is covered by the Master Indemnity Agreement and can be used clinically.

Please could you or one of your colleagues complete and return the form to me, a picture sent by email is
sufficient, thanks.

Once we have the paperwork in place, I will send the blender out to you.
Have a good weekend.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call

+44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Mon, 6 Jan 2025 at 09:46, Owen Daniels <Owen.Daniels@wwl.nhsuk> wrote:
DKIM Enabled Email

Hi,

We have 3 Air/Oxygen Blenders due the 5-year overhaul service, is it possible to have a quote for this and also
is it possible to have 3 loan devices whilst these devices are sent away?

Here are the details of each below:

Eq. no. 040274 Serial no. |B1301409
Device Type AIR/OXYGEN BLENDER (LOV Code 1 000-055-000
Brand BIO-MED DEVICES Model 20031

Trade Name 20031

Location RAEI ; SURGERY ; DELIVERY SUITE

UDI
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Device Type
Brand
Trade Name
Location

uDI

Kind regards

Owen Daniels

Gmail - Fwd: 20031 AIR/OXYGEN BLENDER DUE SERVICE

040273 Serial no.
AIRSOXYGEN BLENDER {LOY Code
BIO-MED DEVICES Model
20031

RAEI ; SURGERY ; DELIVERY S5UITE

042817 Serial no.

AIR/OXYGENM BLENDER (LOV Code
BIO-MED DEVICES Maodel
20031

[RAET ; SURGERY ; MATERNITY

Medical Engineering Technician

Medical Electronics

Wrightington, Wigan & Leigh NHS Teaching Hospitals

Tel : 01942 822002

81301410
% ©00-055-000
20031

BX1754506
], 000-065-000
20031
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